From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

To: "Audra Burton"

Cc: Billy D; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Rohmer #1 SWD

Date: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 10:36:00 AM

RE: Pyote Well Service * Rohmer #1 SWD * 30-015-25722 * 2RP-1916

Audra,

Here is where it seems that we stand on the Rohmer #1 SWD:
The private land adjacent to the battery has been delineated and remediated according to

an OCD approved plan.

The impacted soils on the SWD have yet to be delineated and remediated.

The OCD will require a full delineation of the impacted soils on the SWD property. Once
this delineation has been completed, we will be able to determine the remediation
requirements.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground
water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does
not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District 11

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Audra Burton [mailto:audra@pyotewatersystems.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 9:11 AM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Cc: Billy D

Subject: RE: Rohmer #1 SWD

Importance: High

Here is where the leak went over the berm. Due to power head switch di not kick in. Computer did
not kick in. Froze the system. We how ever built a higher berm.

Audra L. Burton

Operations Assistant-New Mexico
110 S. Halagueno Ste 1

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Office/ cell #432-448-5323
Fax# 575-689-8323

audra@pyotewatersystems.com
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